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5. Draka at CERN..

Email: Daniel.Ricci@cern.ch
Office: 54/1-033
Postbox: A20000






Best regards, Andres.
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RE: Telephones and emails of fiber-optics companies (Draka info updated)

 Andres Leonardo Cabrera Mora

To: @ fan Crotty; 1 Carlos Arturo Avla Bernal

From: Andres Leonardo Cabrera Mora
Sent: 05 November 2018 03:01

To: Ian Crotty; cavila@uniandes.edu.co

Subject: Telephones and emails of fiber-optics companies

Dear lan,
Please find below the telephones and emails of the companies that Troska mentioned:

1. Sylex: (the CSC already order from them recently, so | guess they already now the CERN requirements, this company will be my best option)
Phone: +421 2 4820 1805
E-mail: sales@sylex.sk

More info:
https://uww.Sylex skicontacts/
hitps://www.sylex skicontacts/sales/

2. OE-TEK (Taiwan)

Taipei

2F, No.26, Sec. 2, Chang-An E. Rd., Taipei 10456, Taiwan
Tel: +886-2-2525-1568

yukiko@oetek.com.tw

Taichung

No. 25-41, Quanzhou Rd., Houli Dist, Taichung City 42142, Taiwan
Tel: +886-4-2557-3566

chunglo@oetek.com.tw

Source:
hitps://www.oetek.com.tw/contact htm

3. FibreFab (UK)

The name is not used anymore, AFL acquires FibreFab in 2013
Source:

hitps://www.optronicsnet.com/history-of-fibrefab

Call: +44 (0) 1908 441 144
Fax +44 (0) 1908 441 133
sales@optronicsnet.com

Source:
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